
 

AGENDA 

“EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  

 

MORRISON COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #6 

REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

January 25, 2021 

6:00 PM (closed session) 

6:30 PM (open session) 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. CLOSED SESSION-FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING MATTERS RELATING TO THE 
EMPLOYMENT, COMPENSATION, AND DISCIPLINE OF A SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA-ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the agenda as presented.  

V. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES-ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the regular Board of 

Education meeting from December 14, 2020.   
VI. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. DISTRICT BILLS AS OF JANUARY 25, 2021.  
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORTS 
C. NON-CERTIFIED PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Hires:  
a) Chelsea Brewer- Co Sophomore Volleyball Coach 
b) Courtney Krutoff- Co Sophomore Volleyball Coach 

2. Resignations:  
a) Gwenn Worrell-Paraprofessional MHS 

VII. COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
VIII. GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT 

IX. REPORTS 
A. FINANCE/FACILITY  
B. ENROLLMENT 
C. TECHNOLOGY REPORT  

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. COVID-19 UPDATE-DISCUSSION ITEM 
B. WACC HLS AMENDMENT (UPDATE)-DISCUSSION ITEM  
C. LANSCHOOL RENEWAL-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the renewal of LANSCHOOL 
for the cost of $3250.  

D. CRISIS-GO RENEWAL-ACTION ITEM  
1. The motions is that the Board of Education approves the renewal of the 

CRISIS-GO platform at the cost of $4600.  
E. DISTRICT FACILITY USAGE-DISCUSSION ITEM  



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  2 

F. MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING WITH MORRISON EDUCATION ASSOCIATION FOR JUNIOR HIGH 
SPECIAL EDUCATION-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the memo of understanding 
with the Morrison Education Association as presented.  
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2021-2022 DISTRICT CALENDAR-DISCUSSION ITEM  
B. NWEA ASSESSMENT-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the adoption of the NWEA 
assessment platform.  

C. DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN-DISCUSSION ITEM  
D. MATH INTERVENTIONIST-DISCUSSION ITEM  
E. ELEMENTARY SUMMER LEARNING OPPORTUNITY-DISCUSSION ITEM 
F. TRANSITIONAL FIRST GRADE PROGRAM-DISCUSSION ITEM 
G. HIGH SCHOOL MATH MOU-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the memo of understanding 
with the Morrison Education as presented.  

H. DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES-ACTION ITEM  
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the hiring of Jon Heusinkveld 

as District Facilities Director effective January 1, 2021.  
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  3 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  4 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  5 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  6 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  7 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  8 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  9 



 

GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT  

Good News From Around the District 

 
Northside:  

● Northside has received multiple donations of hats, gloves, boots, snow pants, and coats for students. 
● We have a lot of students signed up for preschool and kindergarten screenings. 
● Multiple staff members were able to get vaccinated at the January 18 clinic. 

 
Southside:  

● Thankfully we have continued to remain healthy and our numbers have remained low since the return from the 
holidays. 

● We have received a number of new books for the library through the  Back to Books Grant Mrs. Stephenson just 
informed the teachers they are shelved and ready for checkout. 

● We will be holding spring pictures as well as Mrs. Eastman and Mrs. Bennett will be putting together a yearbook 
as well. 

● We slowly are seeing an increase in enrollment numbers at Southside each week.  Some are returning students, 
but we are also seeing move-ins as well. 

● We were notified that the 5 essentials survey will begin and be held between February 2 to April 2.  
 

Morrison Junior High:  
● We had 14 students return to in-person learning to start the new quarter.  We also had 2 students who went to full 

remote learning but will be returning to start the 3rd quarter.. 
● Thanks to a monetary donation from a resident of Morrison,  7 families in need received holiday gifts, clothes, 

and meals.  One family's rent was also paid.  There are still funds remaining to help families in need. 
● Girls volleyball was able to start practice and we have a revised schedule.  Volleyball will be able to participate in 

contests against other schools.  Our first game will be at PLT on Feb. 4th. 
● Boys basketball is currently set to begin on Feb. 1st.  At this time we will not be able to play any games but we 

want to be ready in case. 
● Our 8th Grade students recently took their State required United States Constitution Test. 

 
 
 

Morrison High School:  
● MHS senior Tony Fulton just passed his Board Review to earn his Eagle Scout award.  We reported in October 

that his Eagle Scout Project was collecting books for all the students at Northside School.  Key Club assisted him 
in the project.  

● Key Club purchased approximately 25 toys for children on the Giving Tree this year.  
● The Alternative Learning Options Program graduated Dylan Pifkin on January 13th. 

 
 

 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  10 



ENROLLMENT REPORT 

 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  11 



COVID UPDATE 

·   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  12 



WACC HLS AMENDMENT 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  13 



 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  14 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  15 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  16 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  17 



LANSCHOOL RENEWAL 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  18 



CRISIS GO RENEWAL  

 

 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  19 



 
 
 

2021-2022 DISTRICT CALENDAR 

 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  20 



 
 
 
 

NWEA ASSESSMENT 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  21 



DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  22 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  23 



 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  24 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  25 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  26 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  27 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  28 



 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  29 



 
 

MATH INTERVENTIONIST 

 

K-5 Math Interventionist  
I. Qualifications 

A. ISBE Professional Educator’s License, math endorsement preferred.  
B. Minimum of three (3) years teaching experience preferred. 
C. Demonstrated success in collaborative teaching, managing a mixed-ability classroom and facilitating 

performanced-based learning. 
D. Willingness to receive additional training in intervention based instruction.  
E. Such alternatives to the above qualifications as the Board may find appropriate 

 
II. Objective: The math interventionist is a highly qualified teacher of mathematics who will work with students requiring 

strategic and intensive interventions in small group settings. The focus of the math interventionist will be to develop a 
student-centered system of interventions that effectively works to close the achievement gap in mathematics. The goal 
of this position is to ensure that students are able to master grade level standards and curriculum by instructing students 
who have not met mathematical standards. 
 

III. Responsibilities and Duties  
A. Prepare and deliver focused mathematics instruction in small group settings.  
B. Work with regular education students who are not yet meeting grade level proficiency in mathematics.  
C. Monitor student progress towards achievement of instructional objectives and goals.  
D. Be familiar with multi-tiered systems of support and tiered instruction.  
E. Develop instructional materials and coordinate the delivery of instruction by support staff.  
F. Work in conjunction with building SST teams to evaluate student achievement for the purpose of placing 

students in appropriate interventions.  
G. Follow the district’s approved discipline, classroom management, classroom routines to ensure a consistent 

environment across the school for all students.  
H. Provide instructional support and small group instruction, working to ensure that each student is able to reach 

their academic potential. 
I. Work closely with teachers, administrators and the district office to strategically create and implement a plan to 

increase student achievement in mathematics. 
J. Assist teachers in creating materials that are in alignment with curriculum and student needs 
K. Participate in student progress monitoring discussion to ensure that student intervention data is being tracked and used 

for data-based decision making 
L. Share student intervention data with building staff on a regular basis. 
M. Collaborating with curriculum teams to identify and discuss district assessment and resulting data 
N. Utilizing progress monitoring to continually differentiate instruction to support student learning. 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  30 

 

M O R R I S O N 
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOLS 

Scott Vance, Superintendent 
 District #6 



  
 

ELEMENTARY SUMMER LEARNING OPPORTUNITY 

  

Elementary Extended Learning Opportunity 
 

Purpose: Mitigate learning loss as a result of COVID-19 by focusing on essential skills in ELA and 
Math to ensure that students are prepared for success in the next grade.  
 
Who: Students entering grades 1-5.  Students designated as a high priority will be given first 
opportunity to enroll.  Students will be designated based on a combination of assessment scores, grades, 
and teacher recommendations. Other students will be then enrolled on a first come first serve basis.  
 
Program Outline:  

 
I. Program will run from July 5 through July 31st, Monday through Thursday.  

II. Two sessions per day:  
A. Session 1: 8:00 am - 11:00 am  
B. Session 2: 12:00 pm - 3:00 pm  

III. Breakfast will be provided for Session 1 and lunch will be provided for Session 2. A 
snack will be provided for both sessions.  

IV. Session enrollment will be capped at a maximum of 15 students.  
V. Sessions will be staffed with one certified MCUD teacher and one paraprofessional.  

VI. Instruction will focus on Math and ELA.  
VII. Parents/guardians will be responsible for daily transportation to and from the program.  

VIII. There is no cost to the family.  
 

Projected Costs:  
I. Certified Staff 

A. 5 Staff members 
B. Costs: 

1. Hourly Rate of $25/hour: $14,000 
2. Stipend ($5,000): $25,000 

II. Non-Certified 
A. Aides 

1. 5 staff  
                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  31 

 

M O R R I S O N 
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOLS 

Scott Vance, Superintendent 
 District #6 



2. Flat rate of $15/hour 
3. 6 hours/day 
4. Estimated Cost: $7200 

 
III.  

A. Kitchen 
1. 5 staff 
2. Flat rate of $13/hour 
3. 3 hours/day 
4. Estimated Cost: $3120 

IV. Food/Supplies 
A. Breakfast: $2400 
B. Lunch: $3600 
C. Snacks: $3600  

V. Transportation: $3200-$3500 
VI. Total Costs: $37,120-$48,420 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  32 



 
 
 

TRANSITIONAL FIRST GRADE PROGRAM 

  

Transitional First Grade Class 
 

Purpose: The transitional First Grade classroom is designed to be a step up from Kindergarten, but not 
quite First Grade. The program will provide students with time to develop the skills they need in a 
traditional First Grade or Second Grade Classroom.  
 
Why: Today’s classrooms, beginning in First Grade have become extremely rigorous. If a student is not 
prepared for the daily rigors beginning in First Grade it may set them on a path for future academic 
struggles.  
 
What: Transitional First grade is an academic program that provides students with additional time in 
order to develop the necessary skills to ensure academic success in future years. Students will be given 
instruction in core subject areas as well as personal and social skills. The class will employ a full time 
aide to provide students with support and reinforcement. At the end of the year, students in Transition 
First Grade will be placed in Second Grade (if appropriate) or placed in a regular First Grade classroom.  
 
Who: The Transitional First Grade program is geared towards students who have been identified as 
at-risk. Placement will be determined by teachers and administration and will be based on assessment 
scores, observations, and progress reports. Areas of concern that may result in placement may include:  

● Discipline problems 
● Achievement below expectations 
● Maturity 
● Difficulty keeping pace with class 
● Lack of fine or gross motor skills 
● Student is constantly frustrated 

 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  33 

 

M O R R I S O N 
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOLS 

Scott Vance, Superintendent 
 District #6 



 
 
 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  34 


